

# STEVEN BECK

P.O. Box 43 – Mount Clemens, MI 48046

[steven.beck@isgllc.net](mailto:steven.beck@isgllc.net)

---

Page 1 of 4

## Profile

---

Confident, aggressive, problem solving information technology professional with an upwardly mobile career trajectory. Outstanding customer facing communicator, project manager and proven leader with over 20 years experience managing and securing broadly diverse and increasingly complex technical environments in a variety of systems, network, and application support and project management roles.

## Technologies

---

### Operating Systems

Red Hat Enterprise Linux 6.x-7.4, VAX/OpenVMS, AIX 5.3/6.1, Solaris 10, and HP-UX 11.0 Unix; SuSE Linux Enterprise Server 10; Tandem, Windows NT/2000/XP/Vista/Win7 Clients

### Middleware

Oracle: Directory Server 6.3/6.3.1.2, iPlanet Web Server 7.0, Glassfish Application Server 3.0.1.6/3.1.2.2, Microsoft Internet Information Server 6, Tomcat 7, Platform LSF, Altair PBS Pro, Citrix Metaframe/Presentation Server, VMware, Microsoft Virtual Server, HP RGS, VNC/TurboVNC, Nice Software DCV

### Programming

Bourne/Bash/Korn shell, awk, sed, perl, HTML, C/C++

### Engineering Applications

Abaqus 6.x, Altair Hyperworks 7.0/8.0, AutoDesk (AutoCAD), CATIA (V5R14/16), ESI Easi-Crash (MAD/DYN), Exceed/3D 8, FlexLM License Management, Flowmerics/EFD.Lab 5/6/7, Fluent, LSTC DYNA, MoldFlow, MSC (Adams, Nastran, Patran), Nuance Voice Platform (NVP), Solid Edge v16/v18, TeamCenter Engineering, TurboCAD, Unigraphics (NX2, NX3 & NX4), et al.

### Network (Routers, Switches, Firewalls, Load Balancers, and Telephony)

Cisco, Enterasys, and Checkpoint; f5 BIG-IP; Asterisk, Airbiquity, and Mediant (telephony)

## Technical Certifications

---

HIPAA:	Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act	HIPAA	Apr. 2014
Novell:	Certified Linux Administrator (SuSE 10/11)	CLA	Dec. 2010
Exin:	ITIL Foundations	ITIL	May. 2008
IBM:	Certified Specialist, System p Administration	AIX	Mar. 2008
Citrix Systems:	Citrix Certified Administrator	CCA	Mar. 2007
Cisco Systems:	Cisco Certified Network Associate	CCNA	Feb. 2002
Microsoft Corp:	Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer: Windows 2000	MCSE	Dec. 2001

STEVEN BECK  
P.O. Box 43 – Mount Clemens, MI 48046  
[steven.beck@isgllc.net](mailto:steven.beck@isgllc.net)

---

Page 2 of 4

## Work History

---

- V2Soft November 2016 – Present
- Health Alliance Plan of Michigan June 2015 – November 2016
- Infinity Systems Group, LLC April 2015 – Present
- Compuware/Covisint April 2011 – March 2015
- EDS/HP, Enterprise Services August 1997 – April 2011

## Experience

---

### V2Soft (FCA US, LLC contract – Fiat Chrysler Automobiles)

- HPC (High Performance Compute) Specialist & Project Manager November 2016 – Present
- Service Level Agreement Compliance for HPC environment  
Performed Root Cause Analysis for compute downtime and contractual obligations compliance.
  - Project Manager for HPC and VAX (OpenVMS) environments.  
Managed operating system (RHEL 7.2 to 7.4), Altair Portable Batch Server (PBS Pro - 13.0.2 to 14.2.5), VAX server, and Chelsea Closed Network upgrade/replacement/relocation projects.

### Health Alliance Plan of Michigan

- Senior IT Business Systems Analyst June 2015 – November 2016  
Technical Delivery Lead:
- Identity Access Governance (IAG) project  
Associate Solution Architect  
Courion/CoreSecurity 8.5 Access Assurance Suite implementation (IIS 6/Tomcat 7)  
IDM Works (Identity Management) partner integration
  - Oracle Directory Services  
6.3 to 6.3.1.2 upgrade  
Changelog database issue resolution
  - Production Software Deployment Coordinator  
Coordinate various J2E based software deployments for HAP's 40+ eCommerce applications  
Associate f5 BIG-IP Local Traffic Manager Administrator

### Infinity Systems Group, LLC

- Founder, President, and Principal Information Systems Engineer April 2015 – Present
- Pursue W2, 1099, Corporation to Corporation, and Contract to Hire consultation contracts
  - Filed Articles of Organization April 14<sup>th</sup>, 2015 (E61641)
  - Developed rudimentary web presence <http://www.isgllc.net>

# STEVEN BECK

P.O. Box 43 – Mount Clemens, MI 48046

[steven.beck@isgllc.net](mailto:steven.beck@isgllc.net)

---

Page 3 of 4

## Compuware (Professional Services Division)/Covisint (\*)

Covisint account (Compuware) , Covisint (direct)

May 2012 – March 2015

Information Systems Engineer

- Healthcare SSO (Single-Sign-On) Integrations Lead

Implement a variety of federated trust technologies:

FIAM – Federated Identity Access Management

SAML – Security Assertion Markup Language integrations

SPML – Service Provisioning Markup Language integrations

CCA (Covisint Connection and Administration), TIB (Trusted Identity Broker), Portal, and third party application SSO integrations

Coordinate integration activities with AppCloud program manager, Solution Architects, Technical Service Delivery resources, customers, and third party application integrators.

- Healthcare Onboarding Systems Engineer

Perform new client/facility application integrations and configuration:

DocSite, Portal, MPI (Master Patient Index), CDR (Clinical Data Repository), Connect, HCF (HealthCare Framework), ProviderLink, CCA, TIB, NextGate “ant” targets, etc.

Develop, update, and maintain healthcare onboarding process documentation

- Enterprise/Healthcare Release Engineer

Execute software release deployments in a predominantly Linux and Windows, Apache,

Tomcat, Glassfish, and Web Methods environment using RunDeck, Shell and batch scripts.

Coordinate development software updates, develop Build and Release deployment instructions

- Enterprise/Healthcare Sustain Engineer

Support L3/L4 Development and Application Operations environment consisting of Linux and Windows servers hosting Covisint applications and third party services (Apache/Tomcat, etc.).

GM/OnStar account, Advanced Systems Development laboratory

April 2011 – May 2012

- Systems and Database Administrator

Hosting/OS administration:

Windows Server 2003/2008 administration

Red Hat and SuSe Linux administration

Solaris Unix administration

Network and Telephony infrastructure management:

Cisco, Asterisk/Airbiquity (Telephony), Checkpoint Firewall administration

Operations and Sustain:

Infrastructure, Systems, Applications, Wiki, Jira, and Nagios support

Application Support:

OnStar Mobile App support and Nuance Voice Platform (NVP) project lead

\* Covisint was a wholly owned subsidiary of Compuware until the March 2013 divestiture

# STEVEN BECK

P.O. Box 43 – Mount Clemens, MI 48046

[steven.beck@isgllc.net](mailto:steven.beck@isgllc.net)

---

Page 4 of 4

## Electronic Data Systems (EDS)/Hewlett-Packard, Enterprise Services

General Motors (GM) grid/HPC Technology Consultant II Nov. 2007 – April 2011

- Certified HPC AIX/SuSE Linux GM security compliance
- Led multimillion dollar IBM AIX 5.3, Power 6, p 550 Powertrain HPC implementation project
- Developed perl and Korn shell scripts for security compliance remediation (AIX & SuSE Linux)

Delphi Automotive Systems System Administrator Advanced Sept. 2004 – Nov. 2007

- Implemented Windows 2003 Active Directory, Citrix Metaframe, TeamCenter Engineering project
- Supported Workstations, Servers, Switches and more than thirty engineering/CAD applications

GM/Dow Network Operations Infrastructure Analyst Associate Sept. 2002 – Sept. 2004

- Led network operations team of six network infrastructure analysts and associates
- Managed crisis situations, vendor engagement and management escalation

GM Access, Remote Server & Enterprise Management Teams Apr. 2000 – Sept. 2002

System Administrator Associate/System Administrator

- Led cyclical system software distribution effort to update 8,000 + GM Access dealership servers
- Led Nimda virus resolution for 8,000 + GM Access dealership servers

Mainframe/Server Operations Computer Operator Aug. 1997 – Apr. 2000

- Graduated Operations Professional Development (OPD) Program Phase II with class high of 96.8%

## Military Service

---

### United States Marine Corps

- Honorable Discharge
- Former Force Recon Marine (2<sup>nd</sup> Force Recon Co. 2<sup>nd</sup> S.R.I.G, II M.E.F, F.M.F. - Atlantic)
- SECRET security clearance
- Two meritorious promotions (PFC. and LCpl.)
- Operation Desert Storm (Saudi Arabia) and Operation Continued Hope (Somalia) Veteran

## Academic Credentials

---

Macomb Community College: Associate Degree General Studies (Engineering Pre-Requisites)

- Graduated: May 2002, Magna Cum Laude

- G.P.A: 3.62

- Courses: English, Philosophy, Literature, Chemistry, Calculus based Physics, Mathematics (Linear Algebra, and Calculus through Differential Equations)

- Achievements: Nominated for 1998 superior academic achievement in Astronomy/Physics  
Phi Theta Kappa (International Honor Society) officer